INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGER I
SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FORM
EXAM NUMBER 
H-2565-B
	Name:
	

	Social Security No.:
	


This Supplemental Application Form provides you the opportunity to fully and clearly explain your experience that has prepared you for the position of Information Technology Manager I, The information provided will be used to determine the level and scope of your preparation for this position.  

Complete the Supplemental Application Form by responding to the questions listed below.  All of your responses should be typewritten or legibly printed on a separate sheet(s) of paper (8.5”X11”).  Be sure to include your name and social security number on each page.  Each response must include the name(s) and address(es) of your employer(s), your job title(s), beginning and ending dates, the functions performed, and your specific role in performing those functions.  Attach this completed form and your Supplemental Application Form responses to your completed standard Los Angeles County employment application.  Applications submitted without a completed and signed Supplemental Application Form will be considered incomplete and will not be accepted.  Furthermore, resumes and other unsolicited materials will not be accepted in lieu of these two documents.

Executive Office of the Board of Supervisors 
500 W. Temple Street, Room 374
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Attention: Human Resources Division 
I. EXPERIENCE:  PLEASE RESPOND TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:
1. Describe your experience where you had to perform analysis, design, implement, and provide support for Microsoft Dynamic Customer Relationship Management (CRM) 4.0 and CRM 2011 system? Describe scale of CRM implementation and your involvement?
2. Describe your experience where you had to manage IT Data Center infrastructure including network devices, server infrastructure and managing staff? Describe the scale of the data center and server infrastructure? Provide number of staff managed and your responsibilities as a supervisor or manager?
3. Describe your experience leading enterprise-level IT projects as the project manager, Subject Matter Expert (SME)? 
4. Describe your experience where you had to review draft Request for Information/ Proposal (RFIs, RFPs) for vendor recommendation? 
5. Describe your experience where you had to develop Statement of Work (SOW) for services and review SOW from vendors for services acquired?
I certify that all statements made on this supplemental application form are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.  I am aware that the information on this form is subject to verification.  I understand that any false statement(s) of material facts or omissions may subject me to disqualification or dismissal from County employment.
Signature 
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